South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, June 9, 2022 — 10:00AM

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
May 19, 2022, Regular Board Meeting (motion)

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT

Financial Report for May

Monthly Verification

May Expenditures (motion)

Labor Report

Auditors Update

LEGAL
May Billing (motion)

OPERATIONS
April Summary
DAG Update

COMMISSIONERS
Seat — 1 Doug Liles

Seat — 2 Donna Johns
Seat — 3 Kristine Faulk
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC

ADJOURNMENT (motion)

774 North County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, June 9, 2022 — 10:00AM

Next Scheduled Meeting(s):
Budget Workshop June 30, 2022 — 10 AM — SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, FL
32459

Regular Board Meeting: July 14, 2022 — 10 AM - SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach,
FL 32459

L 4

774 North County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, May 19, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Minutes of Meeting

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular
Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on May 19,
2022, at 10:00 AM.

Madam Chairman Donna Johns called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM and opened with a Prayer and
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

The Commissioners attending the meeting were Doug Liles, Kristine Faulk, and Donna Johns.

Staff Present: Darrin Dunwald, Director
Cammie Henderson, Office Manager
Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager
Amy Myers, Attorney

Public: Steve Young

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
April 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (motion)
Motion to approve April 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS - None

ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT
Financial Report for April — discussion ensued
Discussed audit findings. Discussion ensued.
Chairman Donna Johns questioned the clearing accounts. Benefits issues discussed.
April Expenditures
Request for motion to approve April Expenditures as presented.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
Capital Outlay
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
Labor Report
UAV Coordination open position, UAV interviews will be scheduled. Peter Brake, UAV
Technical Director at Collier County is assisting with the process. Intern interviews will be
scheduled with Teahna. Discussion ensued.
Summer Intern open position, discussion ensued



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, March 17, 2022 - 10:00 AM

Auditor Update
Discussed during Administration Report.
Holiday Handbook Update
Updated the Holiday section of the Employee Handbook. Adding 2 additional holiday
between Christmas and New Year’s. Employees will be required to take 16 hours of Paid
Leave Time or Unpaid. We opted not to take the Junteenth Holdiay that the County added
last year.
Request for motion to change Holiday Policy in the Employee Handbook.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously
Travel Handbook Update
Discussion ensued
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously

LEGAL
April Billing = discussion ensued.
Request for motion to approve April legal billing.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously

OPERATIONS
April Summary — Discussion ensued
Lab Report by Teahna Ratliff, Entomologist
Doug questioned the graph on rain information. Need additional information on rain.
New Mosquito breed found in Bunker area.
Equipment Update
Received new Kubota. We will be selling our old Kubota.
We want to trade-in our two Trax cars for a new Tahoe. Discussion ensued.
Request for motion to approve purchase of a Tahoe for Administration under sheriff’s contract.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
Semi Update — Found used semi (that was approved on budget) Originally approved for $67,500
and cost is $83,000.
Request for motion to approve additional funds of $15,500 to purchase semi for $83,000.
Motioned by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Motion approved: Unanimously



South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, March 17, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Request for motion to approve purchase a second copier from Xerox for $4,490.00.
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously
DAG Update

Billing doesn’t need reviewed if within contract. Commissioner will still need to sign check if
over $5,000. Any change orders must be reviewed by Commissioner.
Reviewed new shop drawings.

Hydro Solution — Discussion ensued.

COMMISSIONERS
Seat ~ 1 Doug Liles
Donna’s seat, suggest it goes on the ballot. He will write a letter to the governor to put
Donna’s seat on the ballot. Donna’s last day is November 22. Discussion ensued. Kristine

Faulk’s seat is on the ballot too. Amy Meyer’s believes Donna’s seat is appointed by Governor.
Suggested that Doug write the letter on his own letterhead. Donna can also write a letter.

Seat — 2 Donna Johns
Seat — 3 Kristine Faulk

OLD BUSINESS -
Website design — found 3 companies so far.

NEW BUSINESS — None
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC — None
Request for motion to Adjourn by Chairman Donna Johns
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk
Motion approved: Unanimously

Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Donna Johns at 11:30 AM.

Madam Chairman Donna Johns:

Commissioner Doug Liles:

Commissioner Kristine Faulk:




South Walton County Mosquito Control District
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, March 17, 2022 — 10:00 AM

Next Scheduled Meeting(s):
Regular Board Meeting: June 9, 2022 — 10 AM - SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, FL

32459




Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

MOSQUITO CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT
Section 388.341 F.S., Rule 5E-13.027, FA.C.

NICOLE "NIKKI" FRIED

Submit to:

Mosquito Controf Program
3125 Conner Bivd, Suite E
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1650

COMMISSIONER Telephone: (850) 617-7911; Fax (850) 617-7939
COUNTY/ DISTRICT South Walton County Mosquito FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022 MONTH: May
LOCAL FUNDS RECEIPTS AND BALANCES
ACCT Budgeted Monthl Receipts Year Balance to Be
NO BESCRISTION Receipts Receiptys to Date Collected
311 |Ad Valorem (Current/Delinquent) $ 5,336,318.00 | $ 24,403.08 | $ 5,115,193.75 | $ 221,124.25
334.1 |State Grant $ - $ - $ - $ 2
362 |Equipment Rentals $ - $ - $ 3 $ g
337 |Grants and Donations $ - $ - $ - $ -
361 Interest Earnings $ 20,000.00 | $ 2,017.391 8§ 8,802.56 | $ 11,107.44
364 |Equipment and/or Other Sales $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ 76,500.00 | $ (61,500.00)f
369 |Misc./Refunds (prior yr expenditures) $ 1,500.00 | $ - $ 78.471 $ 1,421.53
380 |Other Sources $ 2,000.00 | $ - $ 51887 | $ 1,481.13
389 |Loans $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 5,374,818.00 | $ 2642047 1 $ 5,201,18365 | $ 173,634.35
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 9,623,094.09 | $ - $ - $ 9,623,094.09
[Total Receipts & Balance $ 14,997,912.09 | $ 26,420.47 | $ 5,201,183.65 | $ 9,796,728.44
LOCAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES AND BALANCES
ACCT Uniform Accounting System Budgeted Monthly Expenditures Year Balance to Be
NO Transaction Code Expenditures Expenditures to Date Expended
10 Personal Services $ 1,227,130.35 | $ 68,932.13 | $ 549,887.55| $ 677,242.80
20 Personal Service Benefits $ 596,279.00 | $ 36,626.59 | $ 299,728.02 | $ 296,549.98
30 Operating Expense $ 420,000.00 | $ 10,780.90 | $ 225,008.96 | $ 194,991.04
40 Travel & Per Diem $ 78,000.00 | $ 26469 | % 32,11491 | $& 45,885.09
41 Communication Services $ 2450000} $ 183598 | $ 15,083.00 | $ 9,417.00
42 Freight Services $ 3,000.00 | $ 24165] $ 1,41429 | $ 1,685.71
43 Utility Service $ 10,600.00 | $ 64391 ] $ 585214 | $ 4,747.86
44 Rentals & Leases $ 52,310.00 | $ - $ 71006 | $ 51,599.94
45 Insurance $ 95,000.00 | $ - $ 39,860.00 | $ 55,140.00
46 Repairs & Maintenance $ 77,710.00 | $ 223360 | & 21,859.563 | $ 55,850.47
47 Printing and Binding $ 2,500.00 | $ 456.24 | $ 830.77 | $ 1,669.23
48 Promotional Activities $ 20,000.00 | $ - $ 55499 | $ 19,445.01
49 Other Charges $ 797500 | $ 976.39 | $ 3,30495| $ 4,670.05
51 Office Supplies $ 40,000.00 | $ 53483} § 7,463.71 | $ 32,536.29
52.1 |Gasoline/Oil/Lube $ 52,000.00 | $ 4,538.16 | $ 20,889.56 | $ 31,110.44
§2.2 |Chemicals $ 625,167.00] $ 114,525.00 | $ 298,089.69 | $ 327,077.31
52.3 [Protective Clothing $ 16,500.00 { $ 100.00 | $ 1,0562.16 | $ 15,447.84
52.4 |Misc. Supplies $ 171,000.00 | $ 8,423.36 | $ 2529893 | $ 145,701.07
52.5 |Tools & implements $ 28,000.00 | $ - $ 4,753.63 | & 23,246.37
54 Publications & Dues $ 21,781.40 | $ 179.00 | $ 11,631.32 | $ 10,150.08
55 Training $ 80,000.00 | $ 125.00 | $ 26,383.78 | $ 53,616.22
60 Capital Outlay $ 0,718,459.34 | $ 22,866.50 | $ 609,100.30 | $ 9,109,359.04
71 Principal $ - $ - $ - $ &
72 |lInterest $ - $ - $ - $ S
81 |Aids to Government Agencies $ - $ - $ - $ =
83  |Other Grants and Aids $ - $ - $ - $ =
89  |Contingency (Current Year) $ 600,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 600,000.00
99  [Payment of Prior Year Accounts $ - $ - $ - $ -
[TOTAL BUDGET AND CHARGES $ 13,967,912.09 | $ 274,183.93 1 $ 2,200,873.25 | $ 11,767,038.84
0.001 |Reserves - Future Capital Outlay $ 700,000.00 | $ : $ - $ 700,000.00
0.002 |Reserves - Self-insurance $ - $ - $ - $ -
0.003 [Reserves - Cash Balance to be Carried Forward $ 300,000.00 | $ - $ ~ $ 300,000.00
0.004 [Reserves - Sick and Annual Leave $ 30,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 30,000.00
ITOTAL RESERVES ENDING BALANCE $ 1,030,000.00 | $ = $ - $ 1,030,000.00
[TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES and BALANCES $ 14,997,912.09 | $ 274,183.93 | $ 2,200,873.25 | $ 12,797,038.84
{ENDING FUND BALANCE $ - $ (247,763.46)] $ 3,000,310.40 | $ (3,000,310.40)_"
By submission of this monthly report of receipts, expenditures, and balances, | attest it is true and correct.
¢/ ;/ 22

FDACS -13663 Rev. 07/13 Director Signature

" Date



2:22 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District

06/07/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2022
May 22
income
311.000 - AD VALOREM
311.001 - Prior Year Taxes/Other 2.46
311.000 - AD VALOREM - Other 24,400.62
Total 311.000 - AD VALOREM 24,403.08
402.001 - Interest income 2,017.39
Total Income 26,420.47
Gross Profit 26,420.47
Expense
10 - PERSONAL SERVICES
11 - Commissioner Salaries 1,107.72
12 - Regular Salaries and wages
16 - Compensated annual leave 2,897.52
12 - Regular Salaries and wages - Other 64,801.11
Total 12 - Regular Salaries and wages 67,698.63
14 - Overtime
18 - Compensated Compensatory Leave 119.22
14 - Overtime - Other 6.56
Total 14 - Overtime 125.78
10 - PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00
Total 10 - PERSONAL SERVICES 68,932.13
20 - PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS
21 - FICA Taxes 5,174.76
21.3 - Federal Unemployment 40.11
22 - Retirement contributions
22.2 - FRS paid by District 8,784.85
Total 22 - Retirement contributions 8,784.85
23 - Life and Health Insurance
23.1 - AFLAC 57.82
23.2 - Walton County Group Medical 18,776.56
23.3 - Walton County Vision 83.1
23.35 - Walton County Life (OCHS) 176.18
23.4 - METLIFE 307.70
23.5 - Unum 994.84
23.55 - Unum Dental 733.85
23.7 - Supplement Insurance Program 20.00
Total 23 - Life and Health Insurance 21,150.06
26 - Other postemployment benefits
26.2 - Jose Hernandez 663.42
26.3 - Geraldine Via 713.39
Total 26 - Other postemployment benefits 1,376.81
Total 20 - PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 36,526.59
30 - OPERATING EXPENSES
30.3 - Kristine Faulk 150.00
30.4 - Donna Johns 150.00
30.5 - J Doug Liles 150.00
31 - Professional Services
31.2 - Tax Collector Fees 488.05
Total 31 - Professional Services 488.05

Page 1



2:22 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District
06/07/22 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis May 2022

31.3 - Legal and Engineering Service
31.5 - Hydro Engineering Services
31.6 - Legal Services

Total 31.3 - Legal and Engineering Service

32 - ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
32.1 - Audit

Total 32 - ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

34.00 - Other Services
34.12 - Other services IT Hosting

34.20 - UNIFIRST
34.31 - IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES
34.33 - Other Contractual Services

Total 34.00 - Other Services
Total 30 - OPERATING EXPENSES

40 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM
40.4 - Hotel

Total 40 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM

41 - COMMUNICATION SERVICES
41.1 - Cellular Service
41.2 - Office Phone & Internet

Total 41 - COMMUNICATION SERVICES

42 - FREIGHT SERVICES

43 - UTILITY SERVICES
43.03 - Electrical
43.04 - GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES
43 - UTILITY SERVICES - Other

Total 43 - UTILITY SERVICES

46 - REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES
46.11 - Maint Bldg/Ground by others
46.2 - Maintenance of Automotive Equip
46.31 - Software Maintenance Office Eq
46.6 - Maint of equipment by District
46.61 - Maintenance material

Total 46 - REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

47 - PRINTING & BINDING
49 - OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
49.2 - advertising required by law
49 - OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other

Total 49 - OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

50 - SUPPLIES/MATERIALS
50.1 - Culligan
50.3 - Sunshine Committee
51 - Office Supplies

Total 50 - SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

52 - Operating Supplies
52.1 - Gasoline Oil Lubricant
52.11 - Gasoline
52.12 - Diesel

Total 52.1 - Gasoline Oil Lubricant

May 22

1,080.00
375.00

1,455.00

6,500.00

6,500.00

120.17

639.53
1,049.25
78.90

1,887.85

10,780.90

264.69

264.69

949.87
886.11

1,835.98
24165

481.18
94.20
68.53

643.91

299.60
488.65
186.99
1,158.43
99.93

2,233.60
456.24

988.39
-12.00

976.39

52.70
150.81
331.32

534.83

3,526.54
1,011.62

4,538.16

Page 2



2:22 PM South Walton County Mosquito Control District

06/07/22
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
May 2022

52.2 - Chemicals Solvents Additives
52.201 - PermaSease

52.21 -
52.25 -

Natular XRT Tablet
Fourstar BTI CRG 35 Ib

Total 52.2 - Chemicals Solvents Additives

52.3 - Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.32 -

Boots

Total 52.3 - Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.4 - Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41

52.45
52.47

- Yellow Fly
5242 -
52.44 -

Mosquito
Safety

- Shop
- Chickens
52.48 -

Lab

Total 52.4 - Misc Supplies & Incidentals

Total 52 - Operating Supplies

54 - BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
55 - TRAINING

55.1 - Conferences

55 - TRAINING - Other

Total 55 - TRAINING

60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
60.1 - DAG
60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other

Total 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Expense

Net Income

May 22

31,763.00
64,548.00
18,214.00

114,525.00

100.00

100.00

5,197.39
136.14
88.26

305.01
822.86
1,873.70

8,423.36

127,586.52
179.00

-250.00
375.00

125.00

4,487.50
18,379.00

22,866.50

274,183.93

-247,763.46

Page 3



9 jo | abed

%69°92 68'068'P1L 85°009'GS SV L6Y0L
%6992 68058'v1 85°0v9'6S £V 16V'0L
%2ZE'S55'0Z vOvEE'L 6v'9 £50ve'L
%66 £0289'€ PO'P8L'LE 20°998'0F
%951 L ZL'EE6'9S 69'9/¥'Z6v LE0LY'6YS
%00 000 000 000
%G8 02 19269 66°2ZE'E Z9610'y
%EE 78" 69'682'2- €29.2'2 ¥5°06¥
%Ll YYS 9€'8/6'C 2L S 80°6Z5'E
%LLLL 69'Gey'9s 8Y°C6S'6LP €1'6.6'GES
YA AA ¥2°9€8'16 LO'LOP' LIY G/ /62'€05
%0°26- 60°LIY'GE- 1¥'260'89 8€°189'2¢€
%26'1- 09'v81- 22°009'6 Z96L¥'6
%00 000 000 000
%Z'9 18°162'€0€ 99°095'968'Y £6°25€'002'G
%Z'9 18°162°€0€ 99°095'968'Y £6°26£002'S
%ELEE Lr'€€0'2 16°120'9 ¥1°190'8
%0°001- 0z'¢€s2- 0z'€se 000
%GS 66~ 81 160°'1E1- 26°889'1€1 v€' 266
%8E T 00°88€'6¢ 00°ZLL' LY 00°005'92
%168 8L vL2'c0Pb 168V LLL'Y GLE6L'GLL'G
%ET'8 51'8/8°28¢ S80L0'LLL'Y 00'6¥6'860'G
%6€°088'E £99€8'G) Z1°80v SLYPZ'9L
. ] .|

abueys 9, abueyd ¢ 12 ke - 02,390 Zz kel - 12,190

2z0z Aen ybnouyy LZoz 1990320

aouensu| yyeaHq pue ayn - €2
suonnNQUIUOI JuaWBINAY - ZZ [E10L

12181q Aq pred gud - 222
SUORNQLIJUOD JUBWAINLRY - 22
Juawojdwaun |esapad - £°12
soxel YOId - 12

S1I43N38 S3OIAYIS TYNOSHAd - 02
S3DIAY3S TVNOSHId - 01 18101

19410 - S3IIAYAS TVNOSH3d - 0L
SWIMAAQ - v e300
19YJ0 - SWIHBAQ - i
aaea] liojesuadwos pajesuadwos - g1
AWIUAAQ - L
sabem pue saue|eg Je|nbay - Z| |ejoL
J2Y3Q - sabem pue saue|jes Jenbay - Z|
aAe3| [enuue pajesuadwo) - 9
sobem pue sauejeg Jeinbay - Z|
Solle|eg JOUOISSIWWOY) - ||

IVNOILVYN ALY3EIT - 0L

S3DIAU3S TYNOS¥3d - 01

asuadxgy

J04d SSOID)

awoou| [ejo1

awodul 3s8193U] - L00Z0Y
$324n0g JB3YJ0 - 08E

SANUBARY ISIIN 19YI0 - 000°69¢
sj9s8Y paxi4 jo uonisodsiq - 000 ¥9E
WIHOIVA QV - 000°LLE IEIOL

19410 - WIHOTVA AV - 000°LLE
JYl0/SaxXe] JBIA JOUd - LOO'IE

WIAHOIVA AV - 000°LLE

uosuedwo) Jeap Adld SSOT R J1jodd
30181 |o13u0) ojinbsopy Aunod uojjeps yinos

awosuj

siseg |enJoay

22/80/90
WV LE:01



9 jo Z abed

saaAojdwa
|euonippe
€ puedn

S| @dueJnsul
40150)

€C

%89°'Z- 69" L¥t- 69°/89'91 00°0¥2'9L
%9P'S 05'898'L 0Z'€ET vl 02°101'261
%0 001" 00°0.£'0z- 00°0.£'0Z 000
%L6°LL- 00991~ 00°226 00192
%8'8 z6°0v2'8 2£°209'c6 ¥Z'€P8'L0L
%L 89 85°€91'0Z 88°€€E'62 oy’ L6¥'6P
%009 00°0S¥ 00°05. 0000Z'L
%009 00°0S¥ 00°062 00°002'1
%62 ¥l 00°0S1 00°050°1 00°002'L
%0001~ 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000
%228 69',68'22 16'280'8.2 02'0v6'00€
%0°001L- 0€°20L'v1- 0£'20L'v1 000
%S0'61 16182 L6 18V 82°L65°L1
%Z 61 yradsan 68698, 2e08L'8
%688l 06°00%'1 90°9L¥'L 96°918'8
%ELELL- 08'¥0€' L 1- S Ov6'6 Geog' L
%ELZ- £0°662- 8Y°225'6 §1°292'6
%¥ 61 £2°2h'92 9Z ¥0£'9¢L 6Y'9P2 291
%0 001" 00°69¢'}- 00°G9¢’} 000
%S 69- 82'€26'C- 82°222'Y 00't0¢'L
%0001~ £1'9e6's- £1'966', 000
%0°001 08'196'y 000 08°196'%
%EY' LS 1£7168' 19°009'G v0'Z6v'8
%91 °GE- 05'v22 L 06'28t's 0v'862'2
%0001~ S5 LGL- 000 GG IG1-
%y9'CL- £2°002- ¥5' 166 18°062
%28 62 6£°1GE'eE 0L LEs'LLL 6'281'SPL
%G. 69" 17198 ¥9'60€°L 05'8v¥
L ]

abuey 9%, abuey) ¢ 12 ke - 0Z. 120 Zz kel - 12,190

z20z Kew ybBnoay) 1.Z0Z 1890390

$991A3g Bunsauibuz ouphH - 6°LE
ao1nu9g Bueauibug pue eba - ¢°LE
SIVIAIBG |EUOISSBJ0Id - LE |ejoL
1930 - S9IIAISS [RUOISSDI0Ld - LE
S92IAIBG [EDIPBN - P'LE
$994 10303|0D Xe] - Z'LE
s994 J9siesddy Apadodd - L'Le
S32IAI3G [BUOISSDJ0.d - LE
s3I Bnog r - 5'0¢
suyor euuoq - $°0¢
JIne4 aunsuy - £°0€
sabe uyor asuadxy - L'0¢

SIASNIAX3 ONILVH3JO - 0€
S1133N38 S3DIAYIS TVNOSH3d - 02 |e30L

18410 - SLI43N39 SIIIAMIS TYNOSHId - 02
syyauaq Juswiojdwalsod s9Yj0 - 9Z |BI0L
BIA auIp|eldg - £°92
ZopueUISH 3SO( - 2°9Z
sjpgeuaq Juawihojduwisysod JayyQ - 92
uonesuadwo) Juswhoidwaun - 6z
dINOD SYUINAOM - T
adjuensu| yjjeay pue a4 - €2 1€101
J2Y3Q - @dueINSU| Yj|eaH pue 31 - €2
weiboud aosuesnsuj Juswaiddng - z°¢Z
ueipleny - 9°¢Z
lejuag wnun - 65°¢Z
wnun - §'€Z
341713 - v'€2
(SHOO) )17 Auno) uolem - §£°'¢2
uolsiA Ajunod uo)em - £°¢2
[eaipapy dnoso funo) uolem - Z'€Z
ovVdY - L'€e

uosiiedwos Jea) Adid SSOT B J1j0id
301381 |ouo) ojinbso AjunoH uoyjeps yinos

siseg |ensoay
22/80/90
WY LE€:0L



9 jo ¢ abegd

"SUOI}I1IISA
QIAOD 5591
‘32uepUILIE

ul aseasou|

swuiodiun

oY

%66 ¥2- 60°LLY- 8£'688'L 6Z 7Lyl
%9°'Gl 85'61L6'L 1Z2'90g'zL §8'6Z2Z vl
%bt'S L2°05¢ L6°GEV'9 ¥Z'98.'9
%ELOT 1£'695"L 0£°048'S L9'6EY'L
%1995 12°010'82 ¥0°L96't LE'126'TE
%0001 £9'291 000 £8°291
%0001 zZeL18 000 ZeL18
%Z8'6LE 99'868'Cl 0g'cee'y 96°161'81
%¥v'ZiT'T 61°00Z'2 2 &°TA 65'625'L
%90°6£€ r1'e8¢e 00°cLL 196
%8E'6V6'C 11°€86's 0£'681 1v'2LL'S
%9€°Z 98'v61'G- 8€°18.'612 z5'985'712
%8E Ly €8'186'S 6v'06¥'cL 2£°2L0'61
%E9 Ly~ 05'9¥G- 0S°LbL L 00'109
%0001 b LeS 000 vy LES
%EL V- ZL'661" 6L62T'Y £0'920't
%8E ' GZ'651T 05'680'G SLOVT'L
%LL 0T 0,'8£8'2 R A L1'690'%
%ET v 99'96/ £€°108'1 66'265'C
%¥E 98- 28'v10'L- £€°108°1 16'98.
%0°001 8y LLg'L 000 8118l
%58'8" 0c'L18- 00016 0.'85¢'8
%16°66" 0¢'191°6" 00'0.L'6 0L'8
%0°001L 00'058'L 000 00'058'L
%0001 00'005'9 000 00°005°'9
%Pl LE 68'€8G'8L- 69°/£0'05 08'€5P'LE
%8E G- 0Z'9¢1'8L- 00°06€'€E 08'¢LZ'Gl
a a 12 kel - 02,390 2z kel - 12,120

zz0z Aey ybnoayy 1202 1290300

S3OIAY3S LHOIFYS - ¢v
S3JIAYIS NOILVIINNWINOD - Lv [Bl0L

J2uIdjU| B BUOYd YO - Z'LY
9oIAIag JBINJ[8D - 'L

S3DIAYIS NOILVIOINNWINOD - L
INZIQ ¥3d 8 TIAVL - OF [BJ0L

49430 - W31Q ¥3d 8 T3AVYL - OF
saurJly - 5°ov

I910H - ¥'OF

SITOIHIA ALVIARd - €0V
TIAAVHL TVIN3AIONI - Z°0%
SIVIW YO W3Id ¥3d - L'OY

W3 ¥3d 8 1FAVHL - OF
S3SN3IdX3 ONILVHZdO - 0€ IBJ0L

S$32IAIAG 1030 - 00°VE IBI0L
13Y30 - S821AI9G Y10 -
S921AJ9G [BNJIRIILOD 18I0 -

SYUIALNAINOD XIdI

1S¥IdINN

00°ve
eeve

R4 2
$334 ATHLNOW S¥3LNdINODXII -
- 0Z've

e

BunsoH 1| S99IA19S JYIO - Z1'PE IEIOL
19430 - BunsoH 1| S921MI9s JaYI0 - ZLPE
sninwny - §ZL°ve

BunsoH 1| sad21A18s 1810 -
S3AIBS J3YI0 - 00°VE
ONILIANY 8 ONILNNODDV - Z¢ [eloL

cLve

49410 - ONLLINY '8 ONILNNOJJV - Z2¢
g3d0 - z'zZ¢
upny - Lze

ONILIANY '8 ONILNNODOV - Z¢
9911198 Bueauibug pue [eba - £°LE €301

sao1Mag [eba - 9'LE

uosiiedwo? Jea) Adld SSOT R }joid
Jou1ySIq [o4uo) oyinbsoly AJunon uojjepp Yyinos

siseg [enJoay

22/80/90
NV LE:01



9 Jo ¢ abed

*1eah

1se| pa||eIsul
93u3y Uil uleyd
- UG
T1°9v

%90°6€- 96°L¥1L'2- LY E8P'S St IYE'S
%EY €S- gLy St'68 R
%G 9b- 8,682 €L10L'Y SEGIS'T
%8Z'EL 1616 £8'269 08'v8.
%TE VLS 9.°ZLY €228 66955
%9¢°9 0L'6¥ 2018, 12°0€8
%95 61~ 0z viE's- I A AN £2°.58'L2
%0°001 00'918'vL 00918'v1- 000
%92 06- 96'G26- 68°520'L £6'66
%EY'€E- 61291~ 226987 £0°20L'Y
%2 82- 9/'9vE- 256221 9/°288
%£0°0€- 9526t 15°8.€'91L LOPSYLL
%SGS'2S 25'828 SLBEV'L 62'892'2
%866 15°L9P 80245 G9'8€0'}
%EY 16 28°650'G1- 2y L9¥'9l 09°LIp'L
%LL'S £E'GI6'TI L9PYE'LT 00°098'6€
%61°2G £ 18811 19'€92'22 00°S¥9've
%v8 el 00'v€9 00°18S'y 00G1Z'S
%26 89- VZ'YLG'L- 17v82'2 90012
%6896 Zy'eve ¥9°09¢ 9001
%0°001- £9°€Z6'}- £9'€26'L 000
%L9°GlL LE062 £8°190'S ¥1°258's
%€ 86~ ov' L6t £6'599' £5°89
%89°0E1L 9e' LS 06°66€ 9zZ'¢16
%000} LE190'Y 000 LE°190'p
%0001 86°808 000 £6°808
] ]

abuey? 9, sbueyo ¢ 12 kel - 02,320 zz fe - 12,390

220z Kew yBnouyy 120z 1990300
uosiedwo?) Jea) Adld SSOT B }1joid

SIVIHIIALYIN/SIINAANS - 0S5
STOUVHO LNIHHND WIHLO - 6¥ 18301
49410 - SADUVHI LINIFYHND JIHLO - 6¥
me| Aq paiinbaa Buisiuaape - Z'6p
$919UabY JUBWILIAA0D JBYIQ - L'6Y
SIOUVHO LNIHHND ¥IHLO - 6
S3ILIAILOY TVNOILOWON - 8
ONIAGNIF 8 ONILNING - LV
SIVIANIS ONVNILNIVIN B HIVdIY - oY [E301
43430 - SIDIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN B HIvday - oF
|euajew asueuUIRHY - 1L9°9P
1s1q Aq Juswdinba jo jule - 99y
s1@ £q spunos9 g p|ing Jo JUIEN - S’y
b3 29140 asueuauiel 3I1eMYOS - LE 9P
uawdinba Jayjo jJo asueuajuiey - £'9y
dinb3 aAnowoiny Jo asueuduUIRY - Z'9
s4ay3o Aq punoi9/Bpig Jule| - LL'9p
S3OIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN B divd3ay - 9F
JONVYINSNI - S¥ Ie10L
Angey jessudg - g'gp
JONVANSNI OO0 - £'SP
JONVUNSNI - ¥
S3Sv3T ? STVLNIN - b [BJ0L
434310 - SASVIT ® STIVINIY - v
3140 VIINOM 40 ISV - LOO' v
S3SV3T ? STVINIY - ¥
S3DIAYIS ALNAILN - £V [B30L
49430 - STDIAY3S ALINILN - €Y
S3DIAY3S ILSYM QIT0S IOVENVD - $0'Eh
1B3143993 - €0°¢Y
JamMag/IvleM - Z0'eY
S3DIAY3S ALINLLN - €F

JouysIq [o3u0) oyinbso JunoH uojjepn ynog

siseq |enJooy

22/80/90
NV LE0L



9J0 g abeyd

"JeaA siyy dn
pay21d sy auow
8 1onpoud 40 350D
v'es

"1anpoud
101502
[euonIppY ¢°CS

%6'G £9'LY 227908 OF'+58
%86°LL" 8Z'98E - 89°095'G or'¥2Z'L
%LGPLL %2 +88'S 867L6E'C 22'9.2'L
%26 6L €5°08L'v- 69'862'G 917250t
%E8 06 12'502- z6'522 1202
%£0°9€- 00°285- SPELo'L G101
%0001~ zE'665'c" ZE66E'S 000

%\ 81 81'G66'881 ¥0'199'201 26'959'162
%000} 00 %9L'L- 009"t 000
%0001 00'80.'cE- 00'802'€E 000
%¥0'cE S0'LbS'8 0% £98'GZ SEPLY'pE
%000} 00°0v2'0¢ 000 00°0¥2'0¢
%LZ 6% 1G°9E'p- ¥9'2£8's 20°981'Y
%0001 00'8¥5'9 000 00'8¢5'¥9
%0001 0085112 000 0085112
%0001 00'L2¥'9L 000 00'12Y'9lL
%¥6 08 00'8£6'96 00°€LP'ZL 00'15€'601
%LG Lt 00'8€5'6~ 00'920'02 00'8€5°01
%82 66 G0ZEY0L 1620804 95'6£6'0Z
%EL 60 LL'YSE'y 69°290'} 08'9L¥'s
%GE 9 ¥6°L10'9 28 vri'e 9/°225'6L
%9"0Z- 596" L GZ'00v'6 LL'E9Y'L
%0001 96°12 000 96°1T

%LY g L1192 £7'210'8 99'052'S
%Lt'8S 18'8Y9 Z6°0LL'L 6L6GL'L
%9.'GS Ov' 51 06'9.2 0g'LEY
Img Ia%_.ulcmml 1Z Ael - 0Z. 300 2T kel - 12,300

zzoz Ae ybnouy) LZoz 1990390

foges - vz
S$3HOLIA - £¥°2S
oynbsol - zt°zs
A4 MOIIBA - LY'2S
siejuapiou| g sajddng asil - $'25
1eseddy Buueap pue Buiyiol - £°Z5 |e10L
Butyiopo -osiIp - ££°25
sjooq - 2£'2ZS
suuojun - 1£°ZS
|aseddy Bueapp pue Buiyo|d - £'zs
S3AIPPY SIUSAJOS S[edIWaYD - 2'ZS 18301
OQAM 2eg01d2A - 82°2S
wiis ¥X PISONV - 92°ZS
a1 S€ OYO |19 Jejsinod - §Z'ZS
ale)D 0gOleIMeN - £2°Z5
OAaM XITOLIA XA - 22T
191981 LYX JejnieN - 122§
d¥X MBI - £0Z°2S
uoueyky - Z0zZ'zZS
oseageulad - L0Z'ZS
94 X310103A - 02°2S
SIABIPPY SIUBA|OS SIBIIWBYD - T'ZS
uedLANT 10 BUIOSED - |°Z§ [E10L
1esalq - ZL'ZS
aujjoseo - L1'zZ§
ueduqgnT |10 suljoses - L'Z§

saljddng Bunesado - zs
STIVIHALVYIN/SIINAdNS - 06 iejol

423410 - SIVIYALVIN/SIINAdNS - 0§
saddng 800 - |5
aaiwwio) aulysung - £°0S

uebyng - 1'0s

uosuedwon Jea\ Aald SSOT g }1j0id
JouysIq [053u0) 03inbsop A3unos uojjeps yinos

siseq |enJady

22/80/90
NV LE0L



9 jo g abed

%90°€L- __ 50°019°06 Z0'8£9°L5V°E 216°220°L00°E awoou) 18N
%12'2S Z6'L0P'¥SL v9'2T6'Pry’L 95'¥2£'661'Z asuadx3 |ejoL
%0001 LEPP0'S LE P0G 000 saiouedalasig uone!|1du0d3Y - 00699
%ZLELT 8p'259'L2P 29'L¥8 161 0€°005'619 AVILNO VLIdVYD - 09 [e10L
%86°'€82Z 06'999'6LP ¥8°08L YL YL Lvb 198 13410 - AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09
%L6'C 85'G86'L 86'990'05 96'250'25 ova- 1’09
AVLNO WVLIdVYD - 09
%ELEEL £9°G60'G) G1'88Z'LI 8/°€8€'92 ONINIVAL - 65 [e30L
"dgoq suluresy %86'82- ¥6'0L2'¢- G1'88Z'L1 1Z'210'8 13410 - ONINIVYL - §§
|[euonippy Sss %0001 88'2.9'8 000 88'229'8 uonesNpP3 WOOISSE[D - Z'GS
%0001 69'C69'6 000 69'¢69'6 S22UBIBYUOY - |'GS
ONINIVAL - §§
%¥9ZL- 00'729'L- ze6eT'el zeG9s L) SNOLLJINOSSNS ® $ANA ‘SHO0Q - ¢
%9’ L1 00'29¢€'20Z 1Z'68Y'0V L 1T°968'LvE saiddng BunesadQ - g6 €301
%0001 Zv'866 000 Zv'866 18430 - sanddng Bunesadq - z§
%¥0'69Z OF'LSP'S £€2°20¢'t £9'€GL'Y sjuawajduwi ||ews pue |00] - §°ZS
%¥6'9E 81°929°L 08'62L'02 86'65¥'8Z sjeuapiau| g sanddng s - 'S €301
%0001 L6'6ES 000 L6'6ES 1830 - siepuapiou) g sayddng osIp - v'ZS
%L'299'1 ¥8'9.2 59'9L 6¥'¢62 usid - 6v'ZS
%82'682 90°002'2 16'88Y'Z £0'689'6 qe - 8'ZS
%ZL LG OF'66€ ¥~ 18°20L'L Ge'e0e's SUNOD - L¥'2S
%58°805 G0'G8.L'L 08°05¢ 88'6EL'T doys - s¥'z5
%8. 085 61'8.9'C v119p £C6EL'S Rages - v°2s 1101
%89°LS9 LLYBP'T ¥2'6.€ IPEL8'T 13YI0 - MBjes - ¥’z
%6922 Z0'¥8l 06'18 26'592 QINOD - Lb'ES
.ﬂ,ﬂel a 1z kel - 0Z. 190 zz kel - 12,100

220z Kep ybnoiy 120z 1290300
uosiiedwon Jea) Aald SSOT B Jjoid siseg [eniooy

Jo1351Q [03U0D o}nbsop AUNoD UCYEM YOS el



9 jo | abed

PLEYN [ E]

Ul Y3l YIUoW ¥
'Saul

8unuoday Sovad
sajedipul anjg

%lY'ES 15°/8Y°1L9- 00'6.6'LEL £V 16P'0L
%00 000 000 000
%Lb'ES 1G°18¥'19 00'6.6'LEL £V 16702
£5°0vEl
%PS 6% £6°CE9' L1~ 00°005'28 20998'0%
%LL Yy 86'6LL'229 Ge0el'L2e'L LE0LY'6YS
000
%81 LE 8¢ ¥8L'9" 00'008'0} Z9'610'Y
%PS'¥ 9v'60¢'04- 0000801 ¥S06%
80'625'C
%00 00°000'G- 00'000'S 000
%8L vY Z2'156'099- GE'0E6'961°L €1'6.6'GES
%S0TV 09'2£9'€69- GE'0£6'961 'L GL'262'S0S
8€'189'C¢
%6€'59 8C'v¥86't 00°00%'tL Z96LP'6
%G 96 Ly'Sov'vLL- 00'818'7LE'S £6°26£'002'6
%GL 96 LY'SOp'vLL- 00'8L8'v.£'G £6°26£'00Z'S
%L 0% 95'8€6'L |- 00°000°02 vv°190'8
%00 00°000'Z- 00°000°2 000
%28 6€ 99206~ 00°005'} ¥€° 265
%0°0LS 00°005°'L9 00°000'G1 00°005'9
%98'G6 T 7 AR YA 00'81€'9¢E'S GLEBL'GLL'S
%G5S 66 00'69¢'L£2- 00'8L€'9€E'S 00'6¥6'860'S
SLPYZ'oL
38bpng jo % 18bpng 4aA0 § j1ebpng zZ kel - 12,190

zzoz Ae ybnosy 120z 41290300
|en}oy "sA }abpng sso B jjoid

SUOIINQIIIUOD JUBWAINBY - ZZ |B10L
J3Y3Q - suonnquUIuod JUBWAINSY - 22
1181q Aq pred i - Z2°2Z
SUORINQUIUOD JUBWAINBY - 22
JuawAhojdwaun jesepad - €12
S9Xej vOId - 12

S1I43N3g SADIAUIS TYNOSHId - 02
S30IAY3S TVNOSH3d : 01 1ej0L

134310 - SIIIANIS TYNOSHId - 0L
BUNUBAQ - p| |Ej0L
Jayjo - dWILAAD - pL
aaea] Liojesuadwo) pajesuadwo) - gL
SWIUBAQ - VI
sobem pue sauejes Jayi0 - €1
sobem pue sauejeg Jeinbay - zZ| |10t
19Y3Q - sabem pue sauejes Je|nbay - Zi
aAe3| [enuue pajesuadwo) - 9
sabem pue saue|eg Jeinbay - Z|

Salle|eg JAUOISSIWWOY) - ||

S3DIAYIS TYNOSY3d - 01

asuadxgy

140.4d SS0ID)

awoou) |e30)

awoou| 3saiaju| - 100°Z0Y
$921N0S J3YIO - 08S

sonuaAay ISI 49430 - 000°69¢
S}assy paxig jo uonisodsiq - 000°'¥9€
W3HOTVA AV - 000°LLE [Bj01

19430 - WIHOTVA AV - 000°LLE
19Y10/sexe Jea Jolid - 1L00°kIE

W3YOTVA AV - 000°LLE

awoodu|

siseq |enJoay

jo1381q joNpuo) oyinbsop fjuno) uojjeps yinos

22/80/90
WV 80:0L



9 jo Z abed

%00 00°000°0Z1- 00'000°021 000
%EL LT 02'98.'vs- 00°000'02 08'€LZ'6l
%8%'2€ 00°09.'ce- 00°000°'0S 00°0vZ'9L
%L9°CLL 0L 1oL LL 00°000'GE} 04°10L'251
%ZT G 00'6£Z't 00°000'G 00'192
%E LTL vZEve'Le 00°000'08 YZ'Er8'101
%066 ¥5'206- 00°000°'0S ov L6¥'6Y
%L9'99 00°009- 00°008°} 00'002Z°1
%2999 00°009- 00°008'L 00'002Z'1
%49'99 00°009- 00°008'L 00'002'L
%.LY'0S 08'8¢££'62- 00'6/2'96S 0Z'0v6'00€
82°L6G'LL
ze08L'8
96'018'8
%PYEL- SEVIE L L 00°000'0} GE PO’ L-
%8L O GZ'LEG'0L- 00°008'61 612926
%2 O 1G'€52'681- 00°000°'25¢ 6¥'9VL'Z91
%00 00'000'25¢- 00°000°26¢ 000
00'+0¢'L
000
08'196'%
v0'Z6¥'8
0¥'852'Z
gg LG
18°05C
6v'281'St )
05'8¥Y
yebpng jo 9, 196png 1aAQ ¢ 1ebpng zZ kel - 12,300

Zzoz Aey ybnouays 120z 12903100
jenjoy "sA }2b6png sso-] R Jjold

JeUOISS3jO.d JUeID) - L°LE
s9oI1Aeg [eba] - 9°LE
saoiAIeg Bunsauibug oupAH - §°LE
ao1nuag bunesuibug pue jeba - ¢°LE
SOOIAISS [BUOISSA0Id - LE [EIOL
SOJIAISG |BJIPAN - P'LE
S994 10)09]j0 Xel - Z'LE
s394 Jasiesddy Auadodd - |°LE
S89IA13G |BUOISS3JOId - LE
sa|1 Bnoq 1 - 5°0¢
suyor euuoq - $'0¢
jined aunsuy - £°0€
SISNIdX3I ONILVYIdO - 0¢
S1I143N3IF SIDIAYTS TYNOSH3d - 02 1|01
sjiyauaq uawhojdwaysod Jay3Q - 92 €101
BIA sulpjes39 - £°92
ZapueUISH 3SOf - 7°9T
sjyauaq Juswihojdwaisod 1ay30 - 92
uonesuadwo) Juswhojdwoaun - 62
dINOD SHUINHOM - 2
2dueInsy| yjjeaH pue 317 - €Z [ejol
4843J0 - adueinsu| yjjeaH pue ajin - €2
weibold asuesnsu| Juswsaiddng - 2°¢Z
uelpJeny - 9°'¢g
leyueg wnun - §6°€Z
wnuf - §'€T
EE[RIE] R 4 x4
(SHOO0) 911 Ayuno) uolem - 5£'¢€2
uolsiA fjuno uoljem - £°¢2
teatpaiy dnosg funo) uoljepm - Z'€T
oVdv - L'eT
aoueInsu| yyeaH pue aji - €7

siseg |enJaoy
22/80/90

Jouysiq jonauo) o)inbsoly Ajunod uojjep ynog W 80:04



9 jo ¢ abey

%4085 SL¥.2Z'0L- 00°005'+Z 68'GTT'Yl
%00 00°00S'vz- 00°00S'¥2 000
¥2'98L'9
L9'6EY'L
FYXAYAS 69'820°S1- 00°000'82 1E'126'CE
€8°291
rASAR:]
%86°LS $0'808°91- 00'000'SE 96'L61'8)
%E9'LE KA A AR 00°000°02 666252
%bS 9L 98'€05°2- 00°000°¢ ¥l 96
%98'8¢C €6'/2T'vL- 00°000'0Z LyTLL'S
%60°1S 8y €L1's0e- 0000002 25'985'vie
%LE L6 89°/26- 00°009'61 ZeTL0'61
%€0°0C 00'66€'c- 00'000'¢ 00°109
L AR
€0'920'y
sLove'L
%69 0% 68°0€6'G- 00°000°0} L1690y
%9¢'6€ 10°200't- 00'009'9 66'265'C
%81 6% 6¥cl8- 00'009'L 16982
XA z5'88L'es 00°000°G sr'LLg’L
%64 LY 0E'LY9' L)~ 00°000°'02 0,'85¢'8
%¥0°0 0€'166'61- 00°000'02 0.8
00°058°L
00°005'9
%LLEl 02'9v5'80Z- 00°000°0¥2 08'€SP'LE
%00 000 000 000
3abpng jo 9, 196png J9A0 ¢ 1abpng Zz kel - 12,190

220z Ae yBnoay 1Z0Z 1940300
[en}oy ‘sA }obBpng sso g J1j04d

SIJIAYIS NOILVIINAWIOD - I (€101

19430 - SIDIAYIS NOLLYOINNINNOD - LY
JuIsu| B BUOYd 32O - T'LY
291AI3S JBIN|I3D - L' LY

S3JIAU3IS NOILVIOINNWWOD - ¥
W31Q ¥3d ? 13AVYL - OF [e101

49430 - IN31Q ¥3d B T3AVHL - OF
sau Jiy - §°0p

I1930H - ¥°0F

SITOIHIA ILVIAR - €°0F
T3AVYEL TVLINIAIONI - T°0%
STVIN YO WIIq ¥3d - L'oP

W3IQ ¥3d ? TIAWL - OF
SIASNIdXT ONILVHIJO - 0€ |e10L

S32IAI3g 13UI0 - 00°VE 0L
49430 - S3JIAIBG J3YI0 - 00°PE
S9OIAISS [BNIDRIJUOD JBYIQ - £€°PE
SY3LNdINOD XIdI - ZE°vE
$334 ATHLNOW SY3LNdWOIXII - LE'PE
LSYIHINN - 02'vE
BunsoH 1| s8d1M8s 13YI0 - ZL'PE €101
18Y10 - BunsoH 1| sadnIes JaYI0 - ZL'YE
sninwny - 6ZLve
BunsoH 1| saoimBs 1BUI0 - ZL'PE
S@JIAIaS J3Yi0 - 00°VE
ONILIONY '8 ONILNNODOV - Z¢ 8101
43430 - ONLLIANY 8 ONILNNOJJV - 2¢€
9340 - z'2¢
upny - L'zg
ONILIANY ® ONILNNODDV - 2¢
221a19g Bunsauibug pue |e6a - ¢71L¢ (€101
Jay3Q - adinieg Bunsauibug pue jeba - ¢'1L¢

siseg |enJooy

Jo1s1q |043U0) o}inbsoy Ajunon uoyjepp yinos

22/80/90
NV 80:01



g jo ¢ abey

0g'LEY
%6'L¥ GG'EE0' - 00'G26'L S LPE'S
%LLEL 0.'852- 00°00¢ 0g' Ly
%26 LY SO'P8Pe- 00°000°9 Ses16'
%G8 O 0Z 068~ 00591 08'+8.
%8212 LO'GhY'6L- 00°0000Z 66 75S
%ET EE £2'699'L- 00'00§°Z 12°0£8
%EL 8T 11'268'65- 00°0LL'LL £T°.88'1
%EE'8 20°001°L- 00°00Z'1 £6'66
%eTTLE 16°/5¢€'0L- 00°090'G} €0°20L'y
%E8'8 vZ'LLL'e- 00°000°0L 9,288
%00 00'05¥'G" 00°0S%'S 000
%G6'9€ 66'67S'61- 00'000'LE LOYSY'LL
%Ly Ll T4 T4 00°000°Z 62'892'2
%29 e GE'196°L- 00°000'¢ S9'8€0'L
%ZL bl 0¥'885'8- 00°000'04 09'LLY'L
%L1 9 00'65£'09- 00°000'G6 00'6¥9'¥E
%00 00°000'G6- 00°000'66 000
00'69'PE
000
%9€"} ¥6'665'15- 00'0L£'2S 90042
%1265 98 LY.LV 00°009'0} ¥1°268's
%590 Ly LEG0L- 00°009'0} £6'89
9zZ'cLe
1€7190'p
86'808
%Pi Ly 1L'68S'L- 00°000'€ 82 PLP'L :
196png Jo 9, 1ebpng 1aA0 ¢ 3ebpng ﬂ»«s_ﬂ.ﬁd.

Z20Z Aey ybnouyy Lz2oz 1090300
jenjoy "sA }39b6png sso B jijoid
Jo13SIg |03U0) ojinbsopy Ayuno) uojjepp ynos

uebying - 1°0s

STIVINILYIN/SIINDANS - 05

SIDYVHO INIHAND ¥IHLO - 6¥ [€10)
JaUl0 - SIOYVHI LNIMUND ¥IHLO - 6¥
me| Aq pasinbai Buisiuaape - Z'6¢
ww_ocmm< JUBWILIBDA0Y) I3YIQ - L6t

SIDYVYHO LNIUUND YIHLO - 6¥

SIILIAILOV TVNOLLOWOYd - 8F

ONIAONIZ 8 ONILNINd - Z¥

SIDIAYIS JONVNILINIVIN '8 HIVd3Y - 9% 8101
|euajew asueuduiely - 19°9%
101813 Aq Juswdinba yo Jule - 99y
1@ Aq spunou9 g pjing Jo JuleN - G'GY
s49y30 Aq Juawdinb3 Jayi0 Jure - v'oy
b3 9010 aoueuauIRl 2IBMYOS - LE 9P
uawdinba Jayjo jo asueuajuiey - £'9¢
Q_:CN JAIIOWIOINY JO doUBUUIRI - Z2°9Y
s4ayjo £q punoi9/Bpig Juten - 119y

S3DIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN '8 HIvdaN - 9F

_ FONVUNSNI - S¥ €104
1340 - IONVHNSNI - §F
Anger jesausn - g5y
JONVUNSNI Q00T - £'5F

3ONVANSNI - §b

S3SVI1 B SIVINIY - ¥

SIDIAYIS ALITILN - £F [E30L
43430 - SIDIAYIS ALINILN - £
SIDIAYIS TLSYM QITOS IDOVEUVYD - vO°EP
[e214393|3 - £0°EY
JamagIaeM - Z0EY

SIDIANIS ALIILN - £F

SIDIANIS LHOITNS - 2¥

siseg [enJooy

22/80/90

v 80:01



9 Jo g abed

ov'vez'L

zToLT'L
%8E'9 v8 L¥p'GL- 00°005'9} 91°250't
%00 00°005'9L- 00°005'9L 000

1202

S 1E0°L
%S9 9 8b'0LG'cee- 00°291'629 26'959'162
%00 00°000°'222- 00°000'242 000
%00 00°09¢'Z- 00°09¢'2 000
%00 00°000'0t~ 00°000'0¥ 000
%E 6 66°GGL SS- 00'0.5'28 SrvLY've
%09 00°092'L1- 00°000'8¥ 00°0v.'0¢
%L6'%T £oegy'cl- 0L'696'LL L0°98t't
%0°'001 00'8¥5'¥9 000 00°8¥5'9

00'851'12
%G99 0g'18L'glL- 0£'202'SE 00'LZ¥'9lL
%EL'OLL 00'9Lb' Lt 00'G/8'L9 00°16€'601
%012 00'259'6¢- 00°061'0S 00'8€5°01
%LT0F ¥'090'L¢- 00°000°2S 96'6£6'02
%00 00°000'25- 00°000°2S 000

08'9LY'S

9.'225'G1
%00 000 000 000
%99'81 62'9£5'2¢- 00°000'0% LLEOY' L

96'1Z
%EL'EL vE6YL pe- 00°000°0% 99°062'S

61652

19bpng jo % 19bpng JaA0 $ 19bpng zZ fely - 12,300

220z Ae yBnoay 120z 1940300
Jen}oy "sA }3abpng sso B J1joid

ojinbsoy - Z¥'ZS
Al3 mojIaA - L1'ZS

s|ejuapiou| g sayddng asIiy - 2§
j9seddy Buueap pue Buiiold - £°Z5 el01

1Y)0 - (aieddy Buleapp pue Bulyiol) - £°25
Buiyio|o "asIN - £€°25
sjoog - 2¢°2S

jaseddy Burieapy pue Buiyjol) - £°26
SOARIPPY SJUBAJOS Sjedlway) - Z°ZS [ej0)

48430 - SIANIPPY SIUBAIOS S|EDIWSBYD - T°ZS
OQM dBgGOII3A - 82725

WIS ¥X PISONY - 9Z°TS

ql1 S¢ OUD 119 JeIsInog - 522§
e pgolelnieN - £2°2S
9AM X310LIA XA - 2225
19IqeL LyX JeineN - LZ'ZS
dYX MBI - £0Z°ZS
uoueyky - Z0Z'ZS

aseagewlad - L0Z'zs

94 X310L03A - 02°2ZS

SOARIPPY SJUIA|OS SEdNWAYD - Z°Z§
uBOLQNT |10 SWIIOSED - |'ZG [EI0L

JayiQ - Juesuqgn 10 auIose - |'Z§
19sa1a - 712§
auljosen - 112§

jueduqnT |10 suljoses - |2
Po0d - 2°08
saljddng BuneisadQ - zs
STVRIZLVYIN/SIINddNS - 05 te10)
424310 - STVIYILVYIN/SIINddNS - 05
sa|iddng 80 - LS
23IWwwWoY aulysung - £°05

joulsiq jonuo) oynbsoy AJunon uojjepa yinos

siseg (enJ2oy
22/80/90
NV 80:01



9 Jo 9 abed

%86'E- 90°2e€'668'LL 60'60°€65°8- 16'292'900°C
%LLGL £6'208'€LL'LL- 60'Z16'296'CL 95'60L'v61'Z
%00 00°000'009- 00°000'009 000
%.E'9 ¥0'656'860'6- YE'651'8LL'S 0£°005'619
%88'G 09'110'920'6 LAY YL Lvb 19
%Y 69 vv'L¥6'2e- 00°000'L 96°250'2S
%86°2€ 22'919'€S- 00°000'08 8.°€8¢'02
%2004 6.'296'LL- 00°000'08 122108
88'2.9'8
69'€69'6
%L €S 80°912'01- ov'i8Liz 2G9S L
%L6'8S £L°018'7rs- 00°/99'268 12°988'L¥E
Zr'866
%8691 L8°9v2'eT- 00'000'82 £9°€6L'Y
%¥9'91 20'vPS'ZhL- 00°000'LLL 86'GGY'8C
%ZE0 60°09%'0LL- 00°000°LLL L6'6ES
67'€62
€0'689'6
%0001 Ge'eoe's 000 GE'E0E'e
68'GEL'Z
€C6EL'S
LP'eL8'T
26'92
Ob ¥G8
196png 40 % 3ebpng 43A0 ¢ 186png zz fel - 12,390

220z Aew ybnoiyy L0z 1290390
Jen}oy "sA jJobpng sso B Jjoid
Jo13siq [o13u0) oynbsopy Ajunos uojjepp yinos

awoou| 33N
asuadx3 jejol
ADN3DNILNOD - 68
AV1LNO VLIdVYD - 09 [e101
43430 - AVILNO TVLIdVD - 09
ova- 1’09
AV1LNO VLIdVO - 09
ONINIV¥YL - S B30
19430 - ONINIVHL - G5
uonesNP3 WOOISSE|) - Z'SS
S90UBIBJUOY - L'GS
ONINIVHL - 6
SNOILJINOSENS ® S3INA ‘SH0019 - S
saliddng Bunesado - zs 1B10L
19Y30 - salddng Bunesadp - zs
sjuswajduw ||ews pue |00] - §°Z§
siejuapiou) g saiddng dsiy - 'S 1€301
Jayjo - sieauapiou] g sayddng IsIN - ¥°ZS
ysld4 - 6¥°2S
qeq - 8¥°Zs
SUNdIYY - L¥'2S
doys - 6t°25
Kages - vi'zs (€30L
J8Y10 - f1ages - v1'zZg
QIAOD - LbP'2S
Aages - vz
S3HOLIA - £¥°2S

siseg |entoy
22/80/90
WY 80:01



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

6/8/2022 10:04 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/01/2022 ACH Kristine A Faulk 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -7,664.01
05/01/2022 ACH Donna Johns 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -7,814.01
05/01/2022 ACH Doug Liles 30 - OPERATING EX... 150.00 X -7,964.01
05/01/2022 ACH CREATIVEWEBS... 30 OPERATING EX... 99.00 X -8,063.01
05/01/2022 ACH AFLAC 20 - PERSONAL SER... 073485 965.96 X -9,028.97
05/01/2022 S5ACH6 UNUM -split- 0298361-001 1,728.69 X -10,757.66
05/01/2022 6958 JAMESMOORE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 6,500.00 X -17,257.66
05/03/2022 102.002 - Local Fund S... Deposit X 200,000.00 182,742.34
05/03/2022 ACH FEDEX 42 - FREIGHT SERVI... 7-743-50868 3847 X 182,703.87
05/05/2022 ACH Trustmark Credit Card  204.000 - Trustmark C... Payment Conf#... 9,798.60 X 172,905.27
05/06/2022 -split- Deposit X 465.00  173,370.27
05/09/2022 ACH RETIF 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,407.86 X 171,962 .41
05/09/2022 6945 CLARKE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... S01461 30,740.00 X 141,222 .41
05/09/2022 6946 COASTAL EQUIPM... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 6290 X 141,159.51
05/09/2022 6947 COPYSYSTEMS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 290.00 X 140,869.51
05/09/2022 6948 CULLIGAN 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 69.50 X 140,800.01
05/09/2022 6949 DAG 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 23,362.50 X 117,437.51
05/09/2022 6950 FL UC FUND 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 9975740 108.00 X 117,329.51
05/09/2022 6951 IFIXCOMPUTERS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,049.25 X 116,280.26
05/09/2022 6952 K&M Customs 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 550.00 X 115,730.26
05/09/2022 6953 MELHORNS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 106.75 X 115,623.51
05/09/2022 6954 PROHEALTH 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 96.00 X 115,527.51
05/09/2022 6955 UNIFIRST 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 331036 159.14 X 115,368.37
05/09/2022 6956 WALTON COUNTY... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 21,391.86 X 93,976.51
05/10/2022 ACH Doug Liles -split- 313.03 X 93,663.48
05/11/2022 Kenneth M McDaniel  -split- VOID: X 93,663.48
05/11/2022 E-pay United States Treasury  -split- 59-1089665 Q... 7,741.04 X 85,922.44
05/11/2022 6957 COASTAL MACHL.. 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 18,379.00 X 67,543.44
05/11/2022 Algjandro F Rodriguez  -split- 1,161.48 X 66,381.96
05/11/2022 Armnold Joe Deel -split- 1,611.21 X 64,770.75
05/11/2022 Bernadette K Canut -split- 1,485.76 X 63,284.99
05/11/2022 Cameron L Williams -split- 1,277.14 X 62,007.85
05/11/2022 David C Towery -split- 1,045.19 X 60,962.66
05/11/2022 David L Krika -split- 11539 X 60,847.27
05/11/2022 Javier F Canut -split- 1945 X 60,827.82
05/11/2022 Karl R Balder -split- 1,146.68 X 59,681.14
05/11/2022 Kenneth Hobbs -split- VOID: Payroll ... X 59,681.14
05/11/2022 Lindsey M Ashman -split- 1,340.71 X 58,340.43
05/11/2022 Norman E Pruett -split- 1,488.44 X 56,851.99

Page 1



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

6/8/2022 10:04 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/11/2022 Shad A Farmer -split- 1,433.99 X 55,418.00
05/11/2022 Steve Wrick -split- 74.19 X 55,343.81
05/11/2022 Teahna Ratliff -split- VOID: Payroll ... X 55,343.81
05/11/2022 Thomas Hilaman -split- 1,246.98 X 54,096.83
05/11/2022 Thomas Mahn -split- 49994 X 53,596.89
05/11/2022 Thomas W Casey -split- 39642 X 53,200.47
05/11/2022 Darrin E Dunwald -split- 2,506.02 X 50,694.45
05/11/2022 Cammie L Henderson  -split- 1,942.86 X 48,751.59
05/11/2022 Donna Johns -split- 16496 X 48,586.63
05/11/2022 Doug Liles -split- 164.96 X 48,421.67
05/11/2022 Gerald Williams -split- 1,662.82 X 46,758.85
05/11/2022 Kristine A Faulk -split- 159.86 X 46,598.99
05/11/2022 Richard Mitchell -split- VOID: Payroll ... X 46,598.99
05/11/2022 Kenneth M McDaniel ~ -split- 677.94 X 45,921.05
05/11/2022 Kenneth Hobbs -split- 1,312.09 X 44,608.96
05/11/2022 Richard Mitchell -split- 1,789.41 X 42,819.55
05/11/2022 Teahna Ratliff -split- 1,933.77 X 40,885.78
05/12/2022 ACH NATIONWIDE 235.900 - Net pension 1... 700.00 X 40,185.78
05/12/2022 ACH Lumen 41 - COMMUNICATIL... 311800522 886.11 X 39,299.67
05/13/2022 ACH FL DOR 208.000 - Payroll Liabi... 301.85 X 38,997.82
05/15/2022 ACH METLIFE 20 - PERSONAL SER...  tm0556200000... 31250 X 38,685.32
05/17/2022 49 - OTHER CURREN... Deposit X 47.40 38,732.72
05/17/2022 ACH FEDEX 42 - FREIGHT SERVI... 7-757-92712 39.07 X 38,693.65
05/21/2022 ACH AT&T 41 - COMMUNICATL.. 287297285865 94987 X 37,743.78
05/23/2022 ACH CHELCO 43 - UTILITY SERVIC... 29703473 481.18 X 37,262.60
05/24/2022 ACH FEDEX 42 - FREIGHT SERVIL.. 7-765-64031 3853 X 37,224.07
05/24/2022 ACH GO DADDY 30 - OPERATING EX... 21.17 X 37,202.90
05/25/2022 102.002 - Local Fund S... Deposit X 300,000.00  337,202.90
05/25/2022 ACH WASTE MANAGE... 43 - UTILITY SERVIC... 930804-4814-0 9420 X 337,108.70
05/25/2022 ACH FNBT 108001 - FNBT Bank 831.01 X 336,277.69
05/25/2022 E-pay United States Treasury  -split- 59-1089665 Q... 7,72048 X 328,557.21
05/25/2022 Bernadette K Canut -split- 1,438.08 X 327,119.13
05/25/2022 Cameron L Williams -split- 1,353.62 X 325,765.51
05/25/2022 Cynthia D Dye -split- 6595 X 325,699.56
05/25/2022 David C Towery -split- 1,42923 X 324,270.33
05/25/2022 Thomas W Casey -split- 52593 X 323,744.40
05/25/2022 Teahna Ratliff -split- 1,733.25 X 322,011.15
05/25/2022 Alejandro F Rodriguez  -split- 1,226.96 X 320,784.19
05/25/2022 Armold Joe Deel -split- 1,652.14 X 319,132.05

Page 2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

6/8/2022 10:04 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/25/2022 David L Krika -split- 4122 X 319,090.83
05/25/2022 Javier F Canut -split- 40.06 X 319,050.77
05/25/2022 Karl R Balder -split- 1,21430 X 317,836.47
05/25/2022 Kenneth Hobbs -split- 1,10690 X 316,729.57
05/25/2022 Kenneth M McDaniel ~ -split- 67793 X 316,051.64
05/25/2022 Lindsey M Ashman -split- 1,340.72 X 314,710.92
05/25/2022 Norman E Pruett -split- 1,48844 X 313,222.48
05/25/2022 Shad A Farmer -split- 1,158.38 X 312,064.10
05/25/2022 Steve Wrick -split- 86.54 X 311,977.56
05/25/2022 Thomas Hilaman -split- 1,09593 X 310,881.63
05/25/2022 Thomas Mahn -split- 56745 X 310,314.18
05/25/2022 Kristine A Faulk -split- 163.96 X 310,150.22
05/25/2022 Darrin E Dunwald -split- 2,506.00 X 307,644.22
05/25/2022 Richard Mitchell -split- 1,789.41 X 305,854.81
05/25/2022 Cammie L Henderson  -split- 1,942.87 X 303,911.94
05/25/2022 Donna Johns -split- 16495 X 303,746.99
05/25/2022 Doug Liles -split- 164.95 X 303,582.04
05/25/2022 Gerald Williams -split- 1,662.83 X 301,919.21
05/27/2022 ACH NATIONWIDE 235.900 - Net pension ... 700.00 X 301,219.21
05/27/2022 ACH FRS Employee FLDOR  -split- 10,67953 X 290,539.68
05/27/2022 ACH FL DOR 208.000 - Payroll Liabi... 301.85 X 290,237.83
05/31/2022 402.001 - Interest income Interest X 5.01 290,242.84
05/31/2022 49 - OTHER CURREN... Service Charge 3540 X 290,207.44
05/31/2022 ACH RETIF 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 4,538.16 285,669.28
05/31/2022 ACH FEDEX 42 - FREIGHT SERVI... 7-773-10677 38.14 285,631.14
05/31/2022 ACH TERRYS AC 46 - REPAIR & MAIN... 1192 299.60 285,331.54
05/31/2022 6959 ADAPCO 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 31,763.00 253,568.54
05/31/2022 6960 Albrecht Engineering ... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,080.00 252,488.54
05/31/2022 6961 BEARD 202.000 - Accounts Pa...  88002-26803 445.01 252,043.53
05/31/2022 6962 CITRUS COUNTY ...  202.000 - Accounts Pa... 521.14 251,522.39
05/31/2022 6963 CLARKE 202.000 - Accounts Pa... S01461 82,762.00 168,760.39
05/31/2022 6964 DEFUNIAK HERALD 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 5.50 168,754.89
05/31/2022 6965 HAND ARENDALL ... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 375.00 168,379.89
05/31/2022 6966 MELHORNS 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 590.00 167,789.89
05/31/2022 6967 OREILLY 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 300737 299.88 167,490.01
05/31/2022 6968 PUBLIX 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 2003130 347.34 167,142.67
05/31/2022 6969 QUILL 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 281.91 166,860.76
05/31/2022 6970 REGIONAL UTILIT... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 68.53 166,792.23
05/31/2022 6971 UNIFIRST 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 331036 639.53 166,152.70

Page 3



South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Register: 102.001 - Local Fund Checking
From 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

6/8/2022 10:04 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/31/2022 6972 VECTOR TEST SYS... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 1,073.85 165,078.85
05/31/2022 6973 XEROX CORPOPR... 202.000 - Accounts Pa... 78.90 164,999.95

Page 4



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 6/8/2022 10:05 AM
Register: 102.002 - Local Fund Savings
From 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/03/2022 Trustmark 102.001 - Local Fund ...  Transfer from S...  200,000.00 X 9,240,362.86
05/25/2022 Trustmark 102.001 - Local Fund ...  Transfer fromS...  300,000.00 X 8,940,362.86
05/27/2022 -split- Deposit X 2.42 8,940,365.28
05/31/2022 -split- Deposit X 23,912.61 8,964,277.89

Page 1



Labor Report

New Hire Position

New Positions

UAV Coordinator

POSITION AND WAGE SCALE Hired Tim Yandell
$30.00 per hour

In process of background checks

UAV Coordinator

ALY Summer Interns
Hire Aiden Dubay
Interns $] /.00 per hour

$15.00 - $17.50 Started Monday, June éth



MONTHLY VALUES ON HAND
MONTHLY MONTHLY $ Il MonThLy

CHEMICAL OUTPUT | UNIT |UNITVALUE| VALUE INVENTORY | INVENTORY $$
(ML KONTROL 30-30 0[GAL $54.50 $0.00 0 $0.00|l
IDELTAGARD ULV 0[GAL $173.67 $0.00 0 $0.00||
loueT oloz $1.50 $0.00 0 $0.00)|
[lPERMASEASE 3-15 198[GAL $45.00]  $8,910.00 0 $0.00||
[Fyfanon Ew 63.4GAL $57.10]  $4,019.56 0 $0.00j|
TOTAL $12,929.56 BN TOTAL $0.00

MONTHLY MONTHLY $ [l Moty
CHEMICAL OUTPUT UNIT UNIT VALUE VALUE INVENTORY  |INVENTORY $5
ABATE WDG 0[POUND $10.61 $0.00 0 $0.00
ALTOSID XR 1JEACH $3.42 $3.42 13 $44.46
ALTOSID SBG 0[POUND $3.06 $0.00 0 $0.00}
VECTOBAC WDG 11.5{POUND $35.00 $402.50 30.5 $1,067.50]|
Vectolex FG 50{POUND $6.26 $313.00 0 $0.00}
COCO BEAR 113{ounce $0.15 $17.26 13,193 $2,014.57]
VECTOLEX WDG 1|POUND $60.81 $60.81 46.5 $2,827.67||
FOURSTAR BT| CRG 0[POUND $11.93 $0.00 1400  $16,702.00||
(BACTIMOS o[eAcH $0.57 $0.00 0 $0.00}
INATULAR G30 787|POUND $15.83] $12,458.21 1213 $19,201.79
[INATULAR XRT 0[EACH $4.63 $0.00 12760 $59,078.80|
[Metalarv 75[EACH $1.88 $141.00 698 $1,312.24
[altosid Liquid 0|GAL $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
OTAL TOTAL $13,396.20 BN TOTAL $102,249.03
Cornerstone 0joz $0.10 $0.00 0 $0.00
SURF AC oloz $0.10 $0.00 0 $0.00||
[LESCO 3wy 0[oz $0.09 $0.00 0 $0.00]|
| TOTAL $0.00 BNITOTAL $0.00|
TOTAL $26,325.76 BRI TOTAL $102,249.03
SERVICE REQUEST 44
ADULTICIDE
MISSIONS 31
LARVACUIDE

MISSIONS




MAY LAB REPORT

South Walton County Mosquito Control District

Teahna Ratliff



Larvicide

There were 3 larvicide missions in May:
Mission 5-10-22 through 5-12-22: Routes 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 1A & 12
Mission 5-24-22: Routes 5, 7, & 8
Mission 5-31-22 through 6-2-22: Routes 4, 5,6, 7, & 8

Normal surveillance around service request, roadside ditches and source sites
resulted in 335 larvae ID’ed from 95 samples brought in from the techs.

Throughout May, the field techs have been focusing on abandoned or
untreated pools throughout South Walton. They have inspected 38 pools
within the past month.

Adulticide Mission

Spray Missions

2
I ‘“II!IIII |
0

5 6 7

1A 1B 2 3 4 8 9 10 11A 11B 12

W April BMay ©June mJjuly M August BSeptember M October B November 8 December

Total Spray Missions: 31 (May); 39 (YTD)



Lab

1. Mosquito Surveillance:

In all of May, there was a total of 6,797 adult mosquitoes
collected and ID’ed by the lab.

Our weekly collections were 5799 of those mosquitos. Below
shows the Average number of mosquitos compared to the
average amount of rain (inches) for each route for the entire
month.

Average Mosquitos VS Average Rain

1200 1117
1000
800

600

362 402

400 281

200
7.05 4.75 733 6.88

e MOsqUito #  e====Rain (Average)

From service request- there was 693 mosquitoes caught in CDC
light traps baited with C02, and 38 mosquitoes in aspirator
samples.

2. Arbovirus Surveillance:

There was only one chicken that became positive for Eastern
Equine Encephilitis (EEE) in route 10. There have been 6 chickens
testing positive for arbovirus so far this year.



3. Container Breeding Surveillance Program:

Throughout May there were 134 total mosquitoes caught in the
BG sentinel 2 traps.

59 of them were Container breeders and are high vector
concerns.

= Ae. albopictus
= Ae, atlanticus
Ae. vexans
An. crucians
® Cx. erraticus
® Cx. quinquefasciatus
= males
m none

m Ps. ferox

4. Invasive Species Alert:

a. Aedes Japonicus has been making its way down south. It is
originally from Japan/Korea area and began invading other
countries in the 1990's. It is believed to have been transported
across the US by horse trailers. In Japan/Korea it was not
considered an important vector, but here in the U.S. it has been
introduced to West Nile Virus and La Crosse virus. She can carry
EEE, SLE, Dengue, Chikungunya and Dog Heart Worm.

The First japonicus found in Florida was in 8/21/12. It has
become established across the Northwest region of Florida. They
have found her in Bay County, Okaloosa County and even in North
Walton.

We got our first Ae. japonicus sample in our Bunker trap on 5-9-
22. Following her ID- we set up a sweeping mission of Bunker to



try to prevent her from coming any further south. We collected 52
larvae samples from containers that resulted in 5 sites with
Japonicus. All those sites were dumped and made to not hold
water anymore.



